From: admin@foiaonline.gov

To: Moore, Megan M.

Subject: FOIA Assignment for SBA-2022-006641
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:55:02 AM

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the SBA network. Please use care when
clicking on links and responding with sensitive information. Send suspicious email to
spam@sba.gov.

You have been assigned to the FOIA request - SBA-2022-006641. Once logged into
FOIAonline, you can navigate to this case by following this link: View. Additional details for
this item are as follows:

Tracking Number: SBA-2022-006641

Requester: Michael Ding

Request Track: Simple

Submitted Date: 06/10/2022

Due Date: 07/12/2022

Description:

Short Description: N/A

Description: Requested Records

A. The Agency’s “strategic plan,” that was required by Section 3(b) of Executive
Order 14019 (March 7, 2021) on “Promoting Access to Voting,” to be submitted
to the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy by September 23, 2021



From: Moore, Megan M.

To: Benderson, Eric S.

Cc: Hunter, Karen L.; Fishman, David A.
Subject: FOIA Letters

Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:00:27 AM

o =

Good Morning,
Please see attached FOIA letters for your approval.

Thank you,

Megan Moore

Paralegal Specialist

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Small Business Administration

409 3" Street SW
Rm: 7216

Washington, D.C. 20416
Megan.Moore(@sba.gov

ﬁ
S A U.S. Small Business
Administration
g

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



From: Moore, Megan M.

To: AFL FOIA

Subject: FOIA Request SBA-2022-006641

Date: Friday, June 24, 2022 1:50:19 PM

Attachments: America First Legal -- No 22-6641 .pdf
image001.png

Dear Mr. Ding,

Attached, please find a letter response to your Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request.

Megan Moore

Paralegal Specialist

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Small Business Administration

409 3™ Street SW

Rm: 7216

Washington, D.C. 20416
Megan.Moore@sba.gov

ﬁ
S U.S. Small Business
Administration
g

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail



é'}'“: U.S. SMALL BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION
& WASHINGTON, DC 20416

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
June 24, 2022

Michael Ding

America First Legal Foundation
611 Pennsylvania Ave SE #231
Washington, DC 20003
foia@aflegal.org

Dear Mr. Ding,

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request No. SBA-2022-
006641 in which you requested the following:

b 13

The Agency’s “strategic plan,” that was required by Section 3(b) of Executive
Order 14019 (March 7, 2021) on “Promoting Access to Voting,” to be submitted
to the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy by September 23, 2021.

SBA has no records responsive to your request.

If you are dissatisfied with the Agency’s decision, you may file an administration appeal within
90 days of the date of this letter to:

Office of Hearings and Appeals

Attention: Oreoluwa Fashola, FOIA Office
409 3 Avenue, SW — 8" Floor
Washington, D.C. 20416

If you are unable to resolve your FOIA dispute through our FOIA Public Liaison in the Office of
Hearings and Appeals, the Office of Government Information Services (“OGIS”), the Federal
FOIA Ombudsman’s Office, offers mediation services to help resolve disputes between FOIA
requesters and Federal agencies. The contact information for OGIS is:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Records Administration
8601 Adelphi Road-OGIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

ogis@nara.gov

ogis.archives.gov

202-741-5770

877-684-6448




Sincerely,

/s Eric'S. Bendersovw

Eric S. Benderson

Chief FOIA Officer

Office of General Counsel

U.S. Small Business Administration




From: Hunter, Karen L.

To: Moore, Megan M.

Cc: Fishman, David A.

Subject: FW: SBA-2022-6641 America First Legal draft FOIA response
Date: Friday, June 17, 2022 8:01:00 AM

atachments: N

Megan — can you finalize this for Eric’s signature? Thank you.

From: Sempertegui, Juan M. <Juan.Sempertegui@sba.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 7:35 AM

To: Lucas, Anna Maria (Temp) <AnnaMaria.Lucas@sba.gov>; Kim, Jennifer .
<Jennifer.Kim@sba.gov>; Parker, Victor <Victor.Parker@sba.gov>

Cc: Hunter, Karen L. <Karen.Hunter@sba.gov>; Benderson, Eric S. <eric.benderson@sba.gov>;
Fishman, David A. <david.fishman@sba.gov>; Holman Jr., George F. <George.Holman@sba.gov>
Subject: RE: SBA-2022-6641 America First Legal draft FOIA response

Anna, appreciate the update.

Karen, (N

Thanks all!

Juan

Juan M. Sempertegui

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Small Business Administration
Cell

juan.sempertegui@sba.gov

ﬁ
S B U.S. Small Business
Administration
g

Home Page | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn | Email Alerts

From: Lucas, Anna Maria (Temp) <AnnaMaria.Lucas@sba.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 6:51 PM

To: Sempertegui, Juan M. <Juan.Sempertegui@sba.gov>; Kim, Jennifer |. <Jennifer.Kim@sba.gov>;
Parker, Victor <Victor.Parker@sba.gov>

Cc: Hunter, Karen L. <Karen.Hunter@sba.gov>; Benderson, Eric S. <eric.benderson@sba.gov>;
Fishman, David A. <david.fishman@sba.gov>; Holman Jr., George F. <George.Holman@sba.gov>
Subject: RE: SBA-2022-6641 America First Legal draft FOIA response




Please see below the SBA’s contributions toward implementing Executive Order 14019:

Hope this helps clarify but let me know if there are other questions.

Thank you,
Anna

Anna Maria Lucas

Senior Advisor

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Small Business Administration
call or text)
annamaria.lucas@sba.gov

ﬁ
B U.S. Small Business

Administration

2



Home Page | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn | Email Alerts

From: Sempertegui, Juan M. <Juan.Sempertegui@sba.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 2:51 PM

To: Lucas, Anna Maria (Temp) <AnnaMaria.lLucas@sba.gov>; Kim, Jennifer I.
<Jennifer.Kim@sba.gov>; Parker, Victor <Victor.Parker@sba.gov>

Cc: Hunter, Karen L. <Karen.Hunter@sba.gov>; Benderson, Eric S. <eric.benderson@sba.gov>;
Fishman, David A. <david.fishman@sba.gov>; Holman Jr., George F. <George.Holman@sba.gov>
Subject: FW: SBA-2022-6641 America First Legal draft FOIA response

Importance: High

OFO team,
We received a FOIA request asking for SBA’s strategic plan for the voting EO. _

Thanks,

Juan

Juan M. Sempertegui

Deputy General Counsel

U.S. Small Business Administration
Cell

juan.sempertegui@sba.gov

ﬁ
S BA U.S. Small Business
Administration
g

Home Page | Twitter | Instagram | Facebook | YouTube | LinkedIn | Email Alerts

From: Hunter, Karen L. <Karen.Hunter@sba.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Sempertegui, Juan M. <Juan.Sempertegui@sba.gov>
Cc: Benderson, Eric S. <eric.benderson@sba.gov>; Fishman, David A. <david.fishman@sba.gov>
Subject: FW: SBA-2022-6641 America First Legal draft FOIA response

Juan -



Attached are the FOIA request from America First legal and draft response.

Thank you.

Karen

From: FOIA <FOIA@sba.gov>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:56 AM

To: Moore, Megan M. <Megan.Moore@sba.gov>

Cc: Fishman, David A. <david.fishman@sba.gov>; Hunter, Karen L. <Karen.Hunter@sba.gov>;
Fashola, Oreoluwa O. <Oreoluwa.Fashola@sba.gov>

Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Act request

Happy Friday, June 10, 2022

The attached FOIA has been assigned in your que for processing.

Have an amazing day.
Melinda

From: AFL FOIA <foia@aflegal.org>
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 10:27 AM

To: FOIA <EOIA@sba.gov>

Subject: Freedom of Information Act request

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the SBA network. Please use care when
clicking on links and responding with sensitive information. Send suspicious email to

spam(@sba.gov.

Good morning,

Please find attached a new FOIA request to SBA.
Please provide written acknowledgement of receipt.
Thank you,

America First Legal Foundation



From: Hunter, Karen L.

To: Moore, Megan M.
Subject: RE: FOIA Assignment for SBA-2022-006641
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:05:00 PM

HiMezon. [N

From: Moore, Megan M. <Megan.Moore@sba.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 12:05 PM

To: Hunter, Karen L. <Karen.Hunter@sba.gov>
Subject: FW: FOIA Assignment for SBA-2022-00664 1

Hi Karen,

Mega n Moovre

From: admin@foiaonline.gov <admin@foiaonline.gov>
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2022 11:55 AM

To: Moore, Megan M. <Megan.Moore@sba.gov>
Subject: FOIA Assignment for SBA-2022-006641

CAUTION - The sender of this message is external to the SBA network. Please use care when

clicking on links and responding with sensitive information. Send suspicious email to

spam(@sba.gov.

You have been assigned to the FOIA request - SBA-2022-006641. Once logged mnto

FOIAonline, you can navigate to this case by following this link: View. Additional details for

this item are as follows:

e Tracking Number: SBA-2022-006641

e Requester: Michael Ding

e Request Track: Simple

e Submitted Date: 06/10/2022

e Due Date: 07/12/2022

e Description:

e Short Description: N/A

e Description: Requested Records
A. The Agency’s “strategic plan,” that was required by Section 3(b) of Executive
Order 14019 (March 7, 2021) on “Promoting Access to Voting,” to be submitted
to the Assistant to the President for Domestic Policy by September 23, 2021





